
From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, October 07, 2014 7:37 AM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint MCL VN

Adam,

Cc Mr. Daugherty Johnson (City of Flint), Howard Kroft (City of Flint) and Robert Bincsik (City of Flint)

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817

From: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, October 06, 2014 3:23 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: Flint MCL VN

Attached is the VN for edit/review. Wasn't sure who needed to be CC'd, so let me know.

Adam